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The Esworthy House circa 1830
Lisbon

Private

The Esworthy House faces north on the south side of Route 144, just east
of the Exxon Service Station. (¢ + <. =27}

It is a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high gabled roof (running
east-west) century old log (covered with aluminum siding) house with central
rectangular cross paneled entrance and wide brick chimney in set into its
west wall, A two story high shed roofed kitchen wing on its south wall
follows the pitch of the gable roof of the log house, creating a New England
Salt Box effect.

Owned by Mrs, Hazel Esworthy, it was once the home of T, Peddicord and later
of John Bond, according to Mrs, Celia Holland, local historian.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Esworthy House faces north on the south side of Route 144, 300 feet
east of its intersection with "Madison, It is a three bay wide, one rcom
deep, two story high, gabled rcof (running east-west) log house (covered with
green aspestustile) resting on a stone foundation and holding a wide brick
chimney in its west wall.

The north elevation holds a central rectangular cross paneled entrance
door, covered by a shed rocfed portico, supported by two square wooden
posts. It is flanked by single double-hurg windows, holding one-over—ore lights and
vertically aligned to two similar secend floor windows., The west wall of the
log house holds a four-ever-four light second floor window. The east wall holds
a six-over-six light second floor window and a square attic vent.

The west wall of this addition holds a first and second floor six-over-six
window, and its north wall holds two six light casement seccnd floor windows.
To this north wall has been added a one story high, shed roofed, enclosed porch
which holds on the west side of its north wall a continuous line of four nine
light windows, with a four light, rectanguvlar north entrarce door to the east,
flanked to the east by a nine light window and to the west by a six ligkt window
which connects to the continuous windows.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Esworthy Log House is significant architecturally and historically.
Architecturally it is one of the six log houses in Lisbon, constructed in
the early decades of the nineteenth century. The others are the M.E. Parsonage,
HO-198; the Buckingham House, H0-247; the Misses Warfield House, HO0-233; the
Joggereit House, HO-231 and H0-203, the Picket Log House, which in 1973 was dis-
mantled and moved to Pennsylvania. HO0-201, the Mathis House and HO-202, the
Mayne Log-Brick House, both of which have two story log kitchen north wings with
enclosed staircases may.also be added to this list.
— The Esworthy House is particularly noteworthy for it remeins much as it was

when first constructed This is also true of the M .E. Parsonage and the Joggereit

( House. Both the Buckingham House and the Misses Warfield House (moved South from its
original site) have been widened with additions along its east and south walls. The
Parsonage, Esworthy and Joggereit Houses, however, appear on their north facades very
much as they did when first constructed All, however, have been covered with frame
or aluminum siding and all have south two story high kitchen wings. That of the
Esworthy House is noteworthy for its addition is unique and reminiscent of & New
England Salt Boy, 2 two story high shed roofed addition which follows the pitch
of the log house's gable roof. The small second floor windows on its south elevation
are perticularly noteworthy.

In addition to its individual architectural significance, the Esworthy House
is important to the streetscape on the south side of Route 144, providing an anchor
east of the Exxon Service Station, for the Joggereit and Ridgely Mercier Homes.

Historically the Esworthy House, according to Celie Holland, local historian,
was the home of T. Peddicord and later John Bond Both the 1878 Hopkins Atlas and
the 1860 Martennet Mep delineate the house clearly.

According to Celia Holland, local historian the building was first built circa
1830 - 1840. It is presently owned by Mrs., Hazel Esworthy who maintains this house
and grounds beautifully, enhansing the charm of this century old dwelling with her
care and attention,

Architecturally and historically noteworthy, the Esworthy House should be placed
-~ on the National Register of Historic Places with the entire town of Lisbon.

‘b CONTINUF ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Interview with Mrs. Esworthy, February, 1978
Holland, Celia ''Out of the Past: Lisbon.'"" The Times Ellicott City Maryland,
June 21, 1974

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .25 Acres Lot #39 on Lisbon Plat

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7 p.228

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber __ 188  Folio_ 267

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

EB1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehersive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive

CITY OR TOWN STATE

ETlicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code oI Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryliand Historical Trust
The shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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HO - 232

The Eswortny House -
Martenet's Map of Lisbon 1860
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Jennifer K. Cosham
April 16, 2004
Digital color photo on file at MHT
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